December 28, 2012
John M. Provine, P.E.
Molzen-Corbin
2701 Miles Road SE
Albuquerque, NM 87106
Re:
Sunport Vale 2012 Long Term Parking Improvements 
Grading and Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp Date 7-11-12 (M16/D024L)

Dear Mr. Provine,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12-27-12 the above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. A Flood Plain Permit will need to be pulled prior to Hydrology signing off on the construction sets.
Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.  
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.






Sincerely,






Shahab Biazar, P.E.






Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.






Development and Building Services


RR/SB
C:
e-mail

